MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Charles Mopps DEPARTMENT: Public Works
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavalle, City Manager

DATE: June 14, 2022 MEETING DATE: Tuesday, June 28, 2022
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Motion

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

Subject / Topic: Revision of Code of Ordinances Chapter 46 through Ordinance 2022-16

Background Information: A Request for Legislative Referral was presented and discussed at the
June 14 City Council Meeting. The Recommended action was to direct the City Manager's office
to review the existing Ordinance in coordination with the Public Works and Police Departments,
and incorporate language that would simplify the enforcement process with regards to Hours of
Use and Posted Speed within City Parks. The recommended revisions, to be brought back to
Council in the form of an Ordinance. The Ordinance has been drafted, that include the necessary
changes to Chapter 46 in the Code of Ordinances. These changes have been reviewed and
approved by the City Attorney, and would allow for increased safety and enforcement.

Staff Recommendation: Review and approve the Ordinance 2022-16 as presented allowing for
the posting of Park Hours and Speed Restrictions within Chapter 46, of the Code of Ordinances.

Yes N/A

O] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

] Risk Management Review

] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.

Original(s) attached: Ordinance Number 2022-16
Cc: James Clinch, PE, Assistant City Manager
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